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8 March 1933

Mr. Thomas Latimer

U.S. liouse of Represcntatives

rermanent Select Committee on Intelligence
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Tom:

T am sorry to lcarn that you will be unable to attend the
Center's 10-12 May conference on Ethics and the Profession of
Intelligence | | While I know that STAT
being away for three days could present a problem, I had hoped
that you would attend one or two of the sossions at the beginning
or end. Your absence will be felt.

Could you suggest someone from your staff who would be
free to attend two or more of the sessions and participate 1in
the plenary and small group discussions? We are designing the
conforence as a learning experience--with the assistance of
neople from the Kennedy Institute and possibly the Hastings
Center, as well.

A more detailed agenda for the conference will be providea
in two to threce weeks.

I look forward to hearing from you.

STAT

Dircctor,
Center for the Study of Tntelliagonce
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